

Jeremy Lind

Institute of Development Studies
Library Road
Brighton
BN1 9RE
UK

E: jeremyplind@gmail.com; j.lind@ids.ac.uk
T: +44 (0)795 197 8585
F: +44 (0)1273 621202
W: www.ids.ac.uk
Twitter: @jeremylind2

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT: **Research Fellow**

DATE OF BIRTH: 02 September 1976

NATIONALITY: British, American (US)

LANGUAGES: English

THEMATIC EXPERTISE: **Conflict, Violence, Security, Livelihoods, Livestock and Pastoralism, Resilience, Social Protection**

GEOGRAPHICAL EXPERTISE: **Kenya, Ethiopia, Horn of Africa**

OVERVIEW

Jeremy Lind is a human geographer of the Horn of Africa, focusing on conflict, violence and livelihoods, particularly in pastoralist areas. He has over 20 years of academic research, advisory work and project management experience, working with a range of government and non-governmental actors at the national and sub-national levels in the Horn of Africa as well as scholars and advocates in the region. He is part of the leadership team for the £10 million DFID Better Assistance in Crises programme. Currently he is also PI of the UK Research Councils-funded 'Seeing Conflict at the Margins' project using interdisciplinary methods to examine conflicts around extractionist resource developments in Kenya and Madagascar. Until 2018 he co-convoked the IDS Resource Politics Cluster, and until 2016 convened a £1.5 million research theme on 'Addressing and Mitigating Violence' for the DFID Accountable Grant to IDS. Since 2010 Dr. Lind has been part of the team evaluating the performance of the Productive Safety Net Programme (PSNP) for the Ethiopian government and PSNP Donor Coordination Team. At IDS he convenes a MA module on 'Debating Poverty and Vulnerability' and supervises several PhD students.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2002 – 2007 **PhD in Geography** (on livelihoods and chronic insecurity in Turkana, Kenya)
King's College London, University of London

1998 – 1999 **MA Environment and Development** (High Merit)
School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London

1995 – 1998 **BA Environmental Studies** (Distinction)
University of Kansas

RECORD OF EMPLOYMENT

2009 – PRESENT **Research Fellow**, Institute of Development Studies (IDS) UK
Research theme convener and project leader. Lecturer and supervisor within the Masters courses offered at IDS. Until 2018, co-convener of Resource Politics Cluster

2008 – 2009 **Lecturer in Human Geography**, Department of Geography, University of Sussex

2006 – 2008 **Research Officer**, Centre for Civil Society, London School of Economics (LSE)

2004 – 2005 **Research Associate**, Humanitarian Policy Group, Overseas Development Institute

2002 – 2005 **Doctoral researcher and departmental tutor**, King's College London
1999 – 2002 **Research Fellow**, African Centre for Technology Studies (Nairobi, Kenya)

SELECTED EXPERIENCE

RESEARCHER, PROJECT LEADER AND PROGRAMME CONVENOR, IDS, UK

SINCE 2020 Better Assistance in Crises (BASIC), programme and research leadership (funded by FCDO)

SINCE 2016 Principal investigator: “Seeing” conflicts at the margins: understanding community experiences through social research and digital narrative in Kenya and Madagascar’ (AHRC-ESRC Partnership for Conflict, Crime and Security Research Programme)

SINCE 2010 Qualitative research team co-leader: ‘Evaluation of progress in implementing the Productive Safety Net Programme (PSNP) and Household Assets Building Programme (HABP)’, commissioned by the World Bank for the PSNP and HABP Donor Coordination Team

2016 – 2019 ‘Agricultural Policy Research in Africa (APRA)’, coordination for research theme on ‘Livestock Commercialisations in Kenya and Ethiopia’

2017 – 2018 Principal investigator: ‘Countering violent extremism: research hub’ (funded by the British Academy Newton Fund)

2014 – 2017 Co-Investigator: ‘Large development investment and local peacebuilding in rural Africa: building and sustaining peace at the margins’ (ESRC-DFID)

2012 – 2016 ‘Addressing and Mitigating Violence’, research theme coordination for the IDS Accountable Grant (funded by the DFID Research and Evidence Division)

2015 – 2016 Principal investigator: ‘Change and resilience in the pastoral systems of eastern Africa’, commissioned by the DFID East Africa Research Hub

2013 – 2015 Project manager and team leader: ‘Policy advisory services in support of the Climate Smart Initiative of the PSNP and HABP’, commissioned by the World Bank

2011 – 2015 MA Poverty and Development Course Convener

2013 – 2014 Project lead and researcher: ‘Review of social protection projects and programmes in dryland areas of the Horn of Africa’, commissioned by the World Bank

2012 – 2014 ‘Integration, innovation and investment: the politics of changing pastoral livelihoods in the Horn of Africa’, research theme coordination for the Future Agricultures Consortium

2011 – 2012 ‘Changing livelihoods in Darfur since 2005’ – a study of livelihood, food security and malnutrition trends in Darfur and assessment of aid responses, commissioned by the Food and Agriculture Organisation

2010 – 2012 ‘Development frontiers in an insecure world: international security and the implications for development’, research on development- security convergences in the context of west and the Horn of Africa, commissioned by IDS

2010 – 2011 ‘Pastoral innovation and the future of pastoralism in Africa’, research theme coordination for the Future Agricultures Consortium

PUBLICATIONS AND SELECTED OUTPUTS

Lind, J., Okenwa, D., and Scoones, I. (Editors) 2020. *Land, investment and politics: reconfiguring eastern Africa's pastoral drylands*. Oxford: James Currey (African Issues series).

Lind, J., Sabates-Wheeler, R., Caravani, M., Biong Deng, L., and Manziillo-Nightingale, D. Forthcoming (2020). ‘Newly evolving pastoral and post-pastoral rangelands of eastern Africa.’ *Pastoralism*.

- Lind, J., Roelen, K., and Sabates-Wheeler, R. Forthcoming (2021). 'Social protection and building back better.' *IDS Bulletin*, theme issue on COVID-19 and Building Back Better.
- Sabates-Wheeler, R., Lind, J., and Hoddinott, J. 2020. 'Graduation after ten years of Ethiopia's Productive Safety Net Programme: surviving but still not thriving.' *Development Policy Review*, <https://doi.org/10.1111/dpr.12515>
- Shaw, J. and Lind, J. 2020. 'Seeing conflict at the margins: an integrated research process.' Video available to view here: <https://seeingconflict.org/publications-media/2020/7/15/seeing-conflict-at-the-margins-an-integrated-research-process>
- Lind, J. Under Review. 'Enclaved or enmeshed? Local governance of oil finds in Turkana, Kenya.' *GeoForum*.
- Lind, J., Sabates-Wheeler, R., Hoddinott, J., and Seyoum-Taffesse, A. Under Review. "'We know where dinner was not cooked last night": Targeting social transfers in agro-pastoralist and pastoralist societies.' *Development and Change*.
- Shaw, J. and Lind, J. Under Review. 'Researching local subjectivities in contexts of struggle and contestation: the opportunities and risks of using intersecting methodologies to explore green energy investments in Kenya.' *Qualitative Research*.
- Lantano, L., Lind, J. et al. 2019. 'Beyond despair.' Video highlighting experience of displacement around Ol Karia geothermal development in Kenya. Available to view at: <https://seeingconflict.org/publications-media/2019/3/29/film-beyond-despair>
- Lind, J. 2018. 'Devolution, shifting centre-periphery relationships, and conflict in northern Kenya.' *Political Geography*, 63: 135-147.
- Abdi, A. and Lind, J. 2018. 'The changing nature of local peacebuilding in Kenya's north-eastern borderlands.' *ACCORD Insight*, 4. Special issue on 'Borderlands and peacebuilding: a view from the margins'. Edited by S. Plonski and Z. Yousuf. http://148.251.69.135/downloads/CONJ6359-Accord-Insight-4-Borderlands-WEB-181030_0.pdf
- Lind, J. 2018. 'Green dreams, local struggles.' Curated and captioned visual slideshow on large-scale resource-based investments in Kenya. Available to view at: <https://seeingconflict.org/publications-media/2018/12/7/gallery-green-dreams-local-struggles>
- Lind, J., Mutahi, P., & Oosterom, M. 2017. 'Killing a mosquito with a hammer': Al-Shabaab violence and state security responses in Kenya. *Peacebuilding*, 5 (2): 118-135.
- Lind, J., & Luckham, R. 2017. Introduction: security in the vernacular and peacebuilding at the margins; rethinking violence reduction. *Peacebuilding*, 5 (2): 89-98.
- Lind, J. 2017. 'Precarious prospects: oil in northern Kenya.' Digital story exploring the impacts and influences of oil exploration operations on pastoralism, livelihoods and rural life in Turkana, Kenya. Available to listen at: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UFH8kulKvKM&list=LLwkjWhMNO6h_kW7PiR8tFSA&index=284
- Catley, A., Lind, J. and Scoones, I. 2016. 'The futures of pastoralism in the Horn of Africa: pathways of growth and change.' *Revue scientifique et technique*, 35 (2): 389-403.
- Lind, J. 2015. 'Manufacturing peace in "no man's land": livestock and access to natural resources in the Karimojong Cluster of Kenya and Uganda.' In *Livelihoods, natural resources and post-conflict peacebuilding*. Edited by Young, Helen and Goldman, Lisa. Earthscan.
- Lind, J., and Dowd, C. 2015. 'Understanding insurgent margins in Kenya, Nigeria and Mali.' IDS Rapid Response Briefing, Issue no 10. Brighton: Institute of Development Studies.
- Lind, J., Hoddinott, J., Tefera, M., Flintan, F., and Yohannes, Y. 2014. 'The implementation of the Productive Safety Nets Programme in the Ethiopian lowlands, 2012: programme performance report.' Brighton and Washington, D.C.: IDS and IFPRI.
- Lind, J. and Birch, I. 2014. 'Social protection in pastoral areas: promoting inclusive growth at the margins.' Future Agricultures Consortium Policy Brief no. 70. Brighton: Future Agricultures Consortium.
- Birch, I. and Lind, J. 2014. 'Investment in drylands: widening the benefits for food security and development.' Future Agricultures Consortium Policy Brief no. 71. Brighton: Future Agricultures Consortium.
- Lind, J. and Rivera-Barrero, L. 2014. 'Into the fold: what pastoral responses to crisis tell us about the future of pastoralism in the Horn of Africa.' Future Agricultures Consortium Working Paper no. 91. Brighton: Future Agricultures Consortium.

- Lind, J. 2014. 'Review of social protection programmes and projects in the IGAD region.' Nairobi: World Bank.
- Sabates-Wheeler, R., Lind, J., and Hoddinott, J. 2013. 'Implementing social protection in pastoralist areas: how local distribution structures moderate PSNP outcomes in Ethiopia.' *World Development* 50: 1-12.
- Catley, A., Lind, J. and Scoones, I. (Editors) 2013. *Pastoralism and development in Africa: dynamic change at the margins*. Abingdon: Earthscan/Routledge.
- Letai, J. and Lind, J. 2013. 'Squeezed from all sides: changing resource tenure and pastoral innovation on the Laikipia Plateau, Kenya.' In *Pastoralism and development in Africa: dynamic change at the margins*. Edited by Catley, A., Lind, J. and Scoones, I. Abingdon: Earthscan/Routledge.
- Hoddinott, J., Sabates-Wheeler, R., Berhane, G., Handino, M., Kumar, N., Lind, J., Tafesse, A., Tefera, M. 2013. 'Implementing large scale food security programmes in rural Ethiopia: insights from the Productive Safety Net Programme.' In *Food security, safety nets and social protection in Ethiopia*. Edited by A. Pankhurst and D. Rahmato. Wageningen: Forum for Social Studies and Wageningen University Disaster Studies.
- Sabates-Wheeler, R., Lind, J., Handino, M., Hoddinott, J., Tefera, M., Bekele, G., and Simma, F. 2011. 'The implementation of the Productive Safety Net Programme in Afar, Somali and selected lowland woredas in Oromiya.' Report to the PSNP Donor Coordination Team. October 15, 2011. Addis: World Bank. 170 pages.
- Berhane, G., Hoddinott, J., Kumar, N., Tafesse, A., Diressie, M., Yohannes, Y., Sabates-Wheeler, R., Handino, M., Lind, J., Tefera, M., Simma, F. 2011. 'Evaluation of Ethiopia's Food Security Programme: documenting progress in the implementation of the Productive Safety Nets Programme and Household Assets Building Programme.' Report to the PSNP Donor Coordination Team. October 19, 2011. Addis: World Bank. 255 pages.
- Lind, Jeremy. 2011. "DFID livelihoods on the frontline: learning lessons from fragile states." Livelihood Resource Centre for DFID. Hemel Hempstead: HTSPE Ltd.
- Howell, J. and Lind, J. 2009. *Counter-terrorism, aid and civil society: before and after the War on Terror*. London: Palgrave/MacMillan.
- Howell, J. and Lind, J. (Eds.) 2009. *Civil society under strain: the War on Terror regime, civil society and aid post-9/11*. Sterling, Virginia: Kumarian Press.
- Lind, J. and Howell, J. 2010. 'Counter-terrorism, the politics of fear and civil society responses in Kenya.' *Development and Change* 41 (2): 335-353.
- Howell, J. and Lind, J. 2010. 'Securing the world and challenging civil society: before and after the "war on terror".' *Development and Change* 41 (2): 279-291.
- Howell, J. and Lind, J. 2009. 'The global "War on Terror" regime and development policy and practice post-9/11.' *Third World Quarterly* 30 (7): 1279-1296.
- Howell, J. and Lind, J. 2009. 'Manufacturing civil society and the limits of legitimacy: aid, security and civil society post-9/11 in Afghanistan.' *European Journal of Development Research*, 21 (5): 718-736.
- Eriksen, S. and Lind, J. 2009. 'Adaptation as a political process: adjusting to drought and conflict in Kenya's drylands.' *Environmental Management*, 43 (5): 817-835.
- Lind, J. and Eriksen, S. 2006. 'The impacts of conflict on household coping strategies: evidence from Turkana and Kitui Districts in Kenya.' *Die Erde*, 137: 249 – 270.
- Lind, J. 2006. 'Supporting pastoralist livelihoods in eastern Africa through peace building.' *Development* 49: 111-115.